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Little Milford

SM967119           OS 25” 1st edition XXVII.16       Freystrop

Once part of the Harroldston estate, by 1756 it was the home of Caeser Mathias

(memorial tablet in freystrop church) who was mayor of Pembroke 1767 and High Sherrif of the county 1774. He had married Alice the daughter of Henry Leach of Pembroke and their son Henry became a lawyer. Henry moved to Fernhill, was mayor of Haverfordwest in 1806 and High Sherrif of the county in 1816. Knighted. No issue. Died 1832 followed by his wife in 1848. His first cousin was the Rev. Caeser Morgan of Ely whose wife, Mrs Mary Morgan wrote Tour to Milford Haven in 1791.

In 1907 the house was occupied by Joseph S Roberts who successfully mined anthracite in the Hook area and acquired several properties. His son Harcourt (“Harc”) is said to have dissipated the estate and left his son with little besides a neglected Little Milford. (Personal information from the late Edward Gibby (“cousin in law”) and from his widow Mrs Erica Roberts.

In the late-mid 20C Mr Joseph Harcourt Roberts ran a tree nursery in partnership with Mr Ben Feaver.

Visit 22nd October 2004 at the invitation of Mrs Roberts who is now a tenant of the National Trust to whom her husband left the estate.

The house faces east and is approached from the west. Two main entrance piers and a smaller one to the left at the side of the short drive to the “back” door, all square and rendered with simple pyramidal copings.

To the left are tall horse chestnuts and soon, on the right is a tall and elegant acacia which has recently flowered.

On the north side of the house the coach house with stone steps to the low upper floor which has louvred “windows”. 

The kitchen and the main reception room look across a lawn and over a trimmed laurel hedge. To the north side is a mature evergreen oak and over to the south is an acacia, dead in its upper reaches, probably the parent by seeding of the aforementioned specimen. The south side of the lawn is a fairly steep bank to higher land with some modern shrub plantings. The area southwards was the kitchen garden bounded by hedges and planted with modern shrubs.

On a semi-island at the rear approach to the house is an auricaria. 

Documents in file:

Text

OS 25” map and copy

Western Telegraph 15th September 2004  Anger at destruction of wood 

Four colour phototgraphs of the house, surrounds and view

On the north side of the road from Lower Freystrop to Little Milford stands, set back a little, a large modernish house (it is not easy to see properly from the road)  near where a school is marked on the 1:25,000 map. On one of the gate piers is a plaque “BLACKFRIARS”.  There are extensive lawns and terrace. Behind the house are tall trees probably beech.

